Bangor Women's Golf Club May 26, 2016 Monthly Meeting

Meeting was called to order at 12:40 PM by President Karen Bamford. After welcoming everyone Karen asked for the treasurer's report.

Treasurer's Report

Jean Young reported that we have \$2010.21 in the checkbook as of 5/26/2016.

She reported that we have 40 members including Life Time and Honorary, 5 members have paid for their handicap elsewhere.

Secretary's Minutes

Sandy Meehan highlighted the minutes from the spring meeting, there is a hard copy of them in the locker room in the binder.

Handicapper

Kathy Constantine reported again that you must post your scores. She explained the Equitable Stroke Control and how to cleanse your scorecard before posting to GHIN. Handicap 9 or less the most you can take is a double bogey

10 - 19 you can only take a 7

20 - 29 you can only take an 8

30 - 39 you can only take a 9

40 plus you can only take a 10

Kathy reporter on the Hole-In-One. There is \$75.00 from last year and \$27.00 from this year so far. If you chose to participate it cost \$1.00.

Tournament Chairperson

Claudette Amoroso reported that the schedule is on the web site and is printable. There is also a copy hanging in the locker room. Next week is Hilda Day.

June 23rd is the Caring Connections Cancer Tournament, Marlene Vigor and Jean Young are co-chairs. The fee for guest will be \$18 to walk and \$34 to ride. There is a \$20 entry fee which will go to Caring Connections. It is a team scramble.

Marlene was asking for some creative ladies to make baskets, volunteering was Marilyn Rice and Brenda Crosby also Kathy Constantine and Ann Pooler. Marilyn Hughes will help Marlene and Jean. Diane Herring and Nancy Hart will be in charge of decorating.

Other Theme days are July 7th, chaired by Karen and Gloria Attenweiller, August 11th is the Solheim Cup, the executive committee will be in charge. September 15th will be chaired by Vi Kemp and Claudette. Karen explained the Solheim Cup for the benefit of our new members. There will be two teams vying for bragging rights and to have a team picture hang in the locker room for one year. The losers serve the cake.

WMSGA

Jean Young reported that on June 7th the ladies from WMSGA will be playing at Bangor Muni. She is looking for ladies to bake some breakfast items. There was a list circulating for sign-ups. She will also need people for the registration table, to sell 50/50 tickets and spotters for holes 15 and 17.

Club Championship

Marilyn Rice is the chair. She encouraged all ladies to participate because it is a flighted event. There will be 3 flights, you will be playing with ladies in your own flight. It is a two day event –August 3 & 4.

President's Cup

Robin Ashe is the chairperson. It will start the first week of July. It is match play. Vi Kemp spoke about match play and mentioned that you don't get to play a second ball, except for an out of bounds ball.

Sponsor Committee

Jean Young is co-chair. She has mailed out the letters to the sponsors from last year and added Hero's, Marie MacMillan and Liz Coffin

Karen reminded the ladies of our philosophy for sponsorship: "Promote women's golf, promote youth golf through the First Tee Program at Bangor Muni, and promote charitable giving to Cancer Care of Maine and Spruce Run. Last year we gave over \$2,000 to Cancer Care of Maine and \$600 to Spruce Run. The money for Spruce Run comes from our 3-putt jar matched by Bangor Women's Golf Club.

Ringer Board

Janet Anderson is in charge, the board is hung and she reminded the ladies to post their scores.

Birdie Tree

Kathy Anderson is in charge and the board for this is up.

3 Putt Jar

Judy Richard and Rachel LaPointe will be passing the jar after golf each Thursday. For every 3 putt you put a quarter in the jar with \$1.00 maximum.

Chip-Ins

Carole Cook is in charge. There is a book in the locker room that you record your chip-in and at each monthly meeting Carole will give you a ball for each one.

Plaques

Karen has taken all the plaques down in the locker room and has patched the holes or covered them up. They will all be hung in the hall outside of the pro shop.

New Members Committee

Marlene Vigor said that all the information for the booklet is on the web site.

Members List Committee

Jean Young gets the application with all the information, checks it out and then passes it on to Liz who then puts it on the web site.

Photography

We have three photographers: Kathy Constantine, Liz Coffin, and Marina Ashton.

Invitation from Penobscot Valley Golf Club

Robin spoke about the invitation from PVVC for June 18th. We have been invited to play with the ladies from PVVC. Tee off time is scheduled for 12:30 PM. The price is \$60.00 per person which includes greens fee, cart, meal and prizes. Each lady will be given a voucher for one eighteen hole round of golf with cart. A sign-up sheet will be posted in the locker room.

New Business

Marilyn Rice made a motion that we do what the WMSGA does, when a lady makes a hole-in-one during the tournament, the rest of the field gives that lady a \$1.00. Motion was seconded by Vi Kemp.

Much discussion followed. The vote was taken and the motion was declined.

Robin Ashe talked about the ladies amateur golf tournament is to be held at Penobscot Valley Golf Club on July 25, 26, and 27. This is a big event to be held in our area. Speaking for WMSGA, Robin was asking for help from our members. Last year we donated \$100. This topic is tabled until our June 16th meeting.

Meeting was adjourned at 1:40 PM

Respectfully Submitted

Sandra Meehan Secretary